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5352 West Broadway (Razed—1962)

The above structure was built in 1831 and served as the Village Hall until
1951, It served as & masting place far the Yillage Council as laie ag 1958,

5510 West Broadway (Now Used as Morth Fire Station)

Tre above structure was construsted in 1951 1o house the Village offices and
was usad through 18588, at which time it became the Police and Fire Station
exclusively,



G424 - Rath Avenue Morth

The building pictured above was used as the Gity Hall from the beginning of
1953 until September of this year, or a rental basis.

4141 Daugias Drive North
The naw Crystal Municipal Building was occupied In September of this year.




